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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF MISSISSIPPI

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
v, CRIMINAL CASE NO. 1:23-CR- 33
JARED SHEMAR HANNAH

18 U.S.C. § 922()

18 U.S.C. § 922(0)
18 U.S.C. § 924(a)(2)

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNT ONE

From on or about October 14, 2022, to on or about October 17, 2022, in the Northemn
District of Mississippi, JARED SHEMAR HANNAH, defendant, did knowingly possess a
machinegun, as that term is defined in Title 18, United States Code, Section 921(23) and Title 26,
United States Code, Section 5845(b), that is, a Glock, model 17 Gend, 9x19mm caliber.ﬁrearm
with a Glock-type fully aﬁtomatic conversion device and extended capacity magazine, all in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Sections 922(0) and 924(a)(2).

COUNT TWO

From on or about October 14, 2022, to on or about October 17, 2022, in the Northern
District of Mississippi, the defendant, JARED SHEMAR HANNAH, knowingly possessed stolen
firearms, which had been shipped and transported in interstate commerce, knowing and having
reasonable cause to believe the firearms were stolen, including one or more of the following
firearms, to wit: a Glock, model 17 Gen4, 9x19mm caliber firearm; a Glock, model 19 Gen5, 9mm
caliber firearm; and a Radical Firearms, model RF-15, 5.56mm rifle. all in violation of Title 18,

United States Code, Sections 922(j) and 924(a)(2).
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FORFEITURE NOTICE

The allegations contained in Count One of this Indictment are hereby re-alleged and
incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code, Section 924(d), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(o)
set forth in Count One of this Indictment, the defendant, JARED SHEMAR HANNAH, shall
forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d) and Title 28,
United States Code, Section 2l461(c), any firearm or ammunition involved in the commission of
the offense, including a Glock, model 17 Gen4, 9x19mm caliber firearm with a Glock-type fully
automatic conversion device and extended capacity magazine.

The allegations contained in Count Two of this Indictment are hereby re-alleged and
incorporated by reference for the purpose of alleging forfeitures pursuant to Title 18, United States
Code, Section 924(d), and Title 28, United States Code, Section 2461(c).

Upon conviction of the offense in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(3)
set forth in Count Two of this Indictment, the defendant, JARED SHEMAR HANNALI, shall
forfeit to the United States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d) and Title 28,
United States Code, Section 2461(c), any firearm involved in the commission of the offense,
including a Glock, model 17 Gen4, 9x19mm caliber firearm, a Glock, model 19 Gen5, 9mm caliber
firearm and a Radical Firearms, model RF-15, 5.56mm rifle,

All pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 924(d) and 28 U.5.C. § 2461(c).

A TRUE BILL:
R i . /8/ Redacted Signature
CLAY JOYNER Y FOREPERSON

UNITED STATES ATTORNEY



